

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET Minutes

Date: April 22nd, 2024 Call to Order: 7:29 p.m. Members In Attendance: Haley Rooks, Martina Rossetti, Hayden Kirkhart, Aubrey Claire Norris, Bryanna Taylor, Adriana Subias, Cielee Hollon, Nicholas Bobo, Emma Haley, Luke Kennedy, and Dajanae Prout. Members Not In Attendance: Abigail Covington, and Elizabeth Branton-Advisor. Call to Order: A regular meeting of the Student Government Association Cabinet was held in the SGA office on April 22nd. The meeting convened at 7:29 p.m. with Haley Rooks presiding. On motion by Martina Rossetti and seconded by Aubrey Claire Norris, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on April 15th. Last week SACSCOC visits took place on campus. Haley thanked any students on SGA for helping with that. The QEP was approved, and there was positive feedback. Haley attended the President's Cabinet last week. Appointed position interviews went well last week, and Haley congratulated the new appointed Cabinet. Haley and Hayden attended the IHL meeting last week with the outgoing and incoming SGA presidents. The Dedication Ceremony for the William H. Young Student Outdoor Recreation Area was last Friday. Haley thanked everyone for helping with that and said there was positive feedback. Haley attended both President's Cabinet and ULC today which focused mainly on the budget. Haley met with the President's office to finish the SGA Inauguration and Hall of Fame details. Selected Topic/Issue for Cabinet Discussion None Action None.

Discussion

SGA Inauguration......Haley Rooks The SGA Inauguration details have been finalized. The ceremony is in the chapel at 5:30 p.m., and all incoming and outgoing members are meeting at 4:45 p.m. for photos. There

- will be a dinner in the Stateroom to follow. The attire is business professional. Everyone needs to head straight over to the dinner following the ceremony.

Cabinet Reports

- President
 - o No report.
- Vice President
 - o The Student Senate will meet this Wednesday @ 8:30 p.m. for the last time.
 - o The Senators are passing two-three resolutions at this meeting.
 - o Any unfinished resolutions will be postponed for the following year.
 - o Martina reserved the Baioni Conference Center for the May 1st event.
 - o She is also editing the graphics for the Waffles & Wisdom event.
- Director of Spirits and Traditions:
 - No report.
- Chief Justice:
 - No report.
- Director of The Big Green Event:
 - No report.
- Public Relations:
 - Cielee is finalizing the Waffles & Wisdom event graphics. She will send it to Delta Proud.
 - o Spring Fest is being promoted.
 - o Spring Fest handbills were printed and posted.
 - o The Dedication Ceremony was posted.
 - Once the details are finalized for the printers in the dorms, the graphics will be posted to spread awareness.
 - o The Inauguration graphics are being created.
- Director of International Affairs:
 - o No report.
- Chief of Staff:
 - No report.

- Director of Athletic Affairs:
 - o Tomorrow is senior day for tennis during the softball game.
 - o This coming weekend is softball's senior day as well.
- Director of Engagement and Advocacy:
 - No report.
- Attorney General:
 - o Hayden congratulated the newly appointed Cabinet.
 - New Leadership Mississippi is June 2nd- 7th. This is a women's leadership conference. Applications are due May 10th. Hayden encouraged SGA members to attend.
- Secretary/ Treasurer:
 - o The budget report is \$62,141.17.

Information/Calendar items and announcements.

- Golf competes April 21st, 22nd, & 23rd for the Gulf South Conference @ Kinderlou Golf Course.
- Baseball competes April 23rd, 26th, & 27th @ Home @ 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, @ 6:00 p.m. on Friday, and @ 2:00 & 5:00 p.m. on Saturday.
- Softball competes April 23rd & 26th @ 2:00 & 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, and @ 5:00 p.m. on Friday.

Adjournment: 7:48 p.m.

• Next Cabinet Meeting- April 29th, 2024 @ 8:00 p.m.